" Director of Admissions, the Art Institute of Charlotte
rom:

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 4:40 PM
To: Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject:rRE: Tuition Increase

I would prefer it not go up that much, but I think this is out of our control. You name it,
we'll sell it.

Redacted by HELP Committee

(Redacted by HELP Committee

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 4:37 PM
To: Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: Tuition Increase

Redacted by HELP Committee

Redacted by HELP Committee
We need to submit to CS for approval our proposed tuition increase.

Last time our increase was 2.8% and for the 6 prior quarters the increase ranged between 2.4%
and 3.1%

My recommendation would be for another $10- increase (same as last time) for a $363 per
credit hour tuition rate. This equates to a 2.75% increase.

Please let me know if this works for you guys.

Redacted by HELP C

Also.. .do we need any other school level approvals or CS approvals of this increase?

Please advise.

Thanks so much!
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